
 

E One Olde Half Day Road 
L i n c o l n s h i r e , I L 6 0 0 6 9 

w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
 

Public Meeting Room, Village Hall 
 
 
 

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 
 
 

7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to 
effectively participate in any public meetings.   Please contact the Village Administrative Office 
(847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need any special services or accommodations. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
1.0      ROLL CALL 

 
2.0      APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
2.1      Approval of April 18, 2017 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

 
3.0      ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

 
 3.1 Approval of a Minor Planned Unit Development Amendment to Permit a 

Temporary Project Announcement Sign for 444 Social Apartments, 300 Parkway 
Drive, CityPark Center (444 Social).  

 
3.2 Approval of a Minor Special Use Amendment to Permit a Replacement Brick 

Material on Previously Approved Building Elevations and Trash Enclosure for 
The Gardner School Daycare Center, 250 Barclay Boulevard (The Gardner 
School/Viking Development, LLC). 

 

4.0      UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
5.0      NEW BUSINESS 
6.0      CITIZEN COMMENTS 

7.0     ADJOURNMENT 
The Architectural Review Board will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless a motion is made and 
approved by a majority of the Architectural Review Board members to extend the meeting one- 
half hour to 11:00 p.m. Any agenda items or other business that are not addressed within this 
time frame will be continued to the next regularly scheduled Architectural Review Board Meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.lin/
http://www.lin/


One Olde Half Day Road
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov

s

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
held on Tuesday, April 18, 2017, in the Public Meeting Room of the
Village Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL.

PRESENT: Chairman Grover, Members Kennerley, Gulatee, Baskin and Jensen

ABSENT: Trustee-Liaison Hancock, Members Orzeske and Alternate Barranco

ALSO PRESENT: Tonya Zozulya, Economic Development Coordinator and Adam Letendre,
Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and Economic
Development

CALL TO ORDER

1.0 ROLL CALL
The roll was called by Tonya Zozulya, Economic Development Coordinator, and
Chairman Grover declared a quorum to be present.

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.1 Approval of the March 21 2017, Minutes of the Architectural Review Board.

Member Howard moved and Member Gulatee seconded the motion to approve
the minutes as written for the March 21, 2017 Architectural Review Board. The
motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS

3.1 Adlai E. Stevenson High School – Review of site design, building elevations,
landscaping, building materials, and lighting for a 56,800 square foot building
addition to Adlai E. Stevenson High School, 1 Stevenson Drive (Adlai E.
Stevenson High School District 125).

Adam Letendre, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and
Economic Development addressed the Board.  He said no site amenities are
included in the proposal; internal building design elements are not part of this
Boards purview, but the following are to be considered by this Board to include
site design, building elevations, landscaping and trees, and exterior lighting
which is limited to required lighting by the exit doors. No signage is being
proposed.

Sean Carney, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, Stevenson
High School District 125 addressed the Board first by thanking both Adam
Letendre and Tonya Zozulya, Economic Development Coordinator for
assisting them through the development process.  He stated they engaged



One Olde Half Day Road
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov

C:\Users\Clustig\Appdata\Local\Temp\2017_04_18_2017 UNAPPROVED--In Progress_1007D1A4.Doc
2

E

Wight and Company to development a master plan for the campus, which
included how they are currently using the facilities.  He presented a Powerpoint
Presentation which showed the various classrooms and usage and also
student population projections to FY2026.  Current student enrollment for fall
2017 indicates 4206 students putting the school at capacity.  He stated they
have looked at other options to handle the number of students including
alterations to scheduling, mobile classrooms both of which were not the best
solutions for the district, thereby they opted for a 3 story addition to the east
building which is a “NetZero” building with roof garden which will benefit many
areas of the curriculum including special education students, food classes, fine
arts and science programs. He introduced the members of the design team for
their presentation.  In response to Member Baskin in regards to benchmark
data for number of square foot per student, Sean Carney said the industry
average is about 800 square foot range; with the addition, Stevenson is at  900
square feet, in the science labs he stated industry average is 1200 square feet
and Stevenson is approximately 1300 square feet.

Kevin Havens, Design Director of Wight and Company addressed the
Board.  He presented a PowerPoint presentation including an overview of the
campus since 1965 and depictions of the proposed addition.  He indicated that
during construction, there should be no disruption to the existing classrooms.

Steve Gregory, Landscape Architect of Ericsson Engineering addressed
the board in regards to the landscape plan.  He stated that in addition to the
traditional landscaping for the building, buffering and screening for adjacent
neighbors; the courtyard presented a unique opportunity as it will provide
expanded opportunities for the special education program, other outdoor
spaces that can be utilized in a multitude of ways; providing a unique visual
interest.  He added that in lieu of sod, native and perennial plants which utilize
less water are planned for around the perimeter. They also looked at the
existing evergreens along Stevenson Drive; noting they will need to address
the landscaping. The existing Honey Locust will have to be relocated.

Kevin Havens further discussed the courtyard; saying it will serve multiple
purposes, will become a lively part of the teaching space.  An interactive
monitor display will also be installed on the ground floor which will act as
technical dash boards indicating how the NetZero building is performing in
terms of energy usage.  He indicated the second floor will be for language
instruction that will include a more collegiate experience for the students.
Classrooms are configured to be flexible; not rows of students.  The common
areas will include living walls from ground floor up to the roof skylights, which
will be part of the air return system.  He further indicated the third floor will be
for science instruction and labs. He discussed the roof top agriculture element;
indicating the students will be growing produce on the roof year round with the
use of greenhouses; access by elevator. Member Gulatee commented this
type of design or urban garden is being used in many areas of the City
including O’Hare Airport.  The solar panels will not be visible; they will be
installed below the parapet wall.



One Olde Half Day Road
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov

C:\Users\Clustig\Appdata\Local\Temp\2017_04_18_2017 UNAPPROVED--In Progress_1007D1A4.Doc
3

E

Kevin Havens then presented a “Shade Impact Study” which indicated at
worst case; shadow of the campus does not affect the neighbor’s houses or
lawns.  He further presented a “Glass Reflection Study” that in the worst case,
there will be no reflection into neighboring properties.   The exterior also
includes mullions to shade the relatively clear glass; in addition he stated the
exterior materials for the new building will match the existing buildings.

Member Kennerley inquired about the walkway; and if it is being removed or
relocated. Kevin Havens stated they are closing the crosswalk at the curb;
Sean Carney added that students are walking from the east side of campus
and from Hotz Road where parents are dropping off and they want to
discourage this. There will no formal entry or exists to this building; only
emergency exits.

Member Baskin complimented the presentation tonight; inquired about safety
and defensible space. Sean Carney discussed their day to day security and
traffic flow.  He stated that with the east addition and the amount of glass, the
first floor has impact resistant glass which they tested with the assistance of
Lincolnshire Police Department. Steve Gregory clarified that the honey locust
will be removed and replaced. Member Jensen suggested possibly the Village
could share the cost of relocating the trees with the district. Member Baskin
commented that possibly they could do more with the inside of the addition in
which Sean Carney stated that the west commons area have been remodeled
from what was once a dark and dreary place to an open more pleasant
common area; students are staying in to dine in this space; so they do try to do
that whenever possible.

Member Kennerley stated that in the courtyard she would like to see more
interest in winter type plants and greens for interest. Overall, she said this is a
well done project.

Member Jensen stated this is a very forward thinking project; very excited
about the roof top garden. Member Gulatee commended the team saying this
was a very well put together and was glad to see the model.  He added that
landscaping is enhancing this project with elements like the living wall.  He
asked about the view from the courtyard to the existing building; can that be
enhanced, Kevin Havens noted that the view from the new building will allow
students/staff to see into the library space. There was discussion in regards to
the solar panels in the area climate; Solar Energy Incorporated is working with
the design team and the school district to maximize energy from the panels.
Chairman Grover said one concern he has is that people and students will try
to walk from Lot C to Lot D and the district should be aware of it, Sean Carney
said they are aware of this and there will be some educating of students and
parents.  He added that they are also reconfiguring the Port Clinton entrance
that they feel will help with traffic flow and pedestrian traffic.  There was also
discussion about the fire separation and sprinkler system that the district will
look into.



One Olde Half Day Road
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov

C:\Users\Clustig\Appdata\Local\Temp\2017_04_18_2017 UNAPPROVED--In Progress_1007D1A4.Doc
4

E

Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member Gulatee the Architectural
Review Board moves to recommend to the Village Board for their approval of a
proposed site design, building elevations, landscaping and lighting for a
proposed building addition for Adlai E. Stevenson High School District 125, as
presented in the packet submitted by Wight and Company, date stamped
received April 13, 2017, and as depicted in the material/color sample board
provided at the meeting and further subject to giving consideration to reusing
the Honey Locust either on campus or off campus and additional review of the
traffic and pedestrian pattern created by this addition.

The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None)

5.0 NEW BUSINESS (None)

6.0 CITIZEN COMMENTS (None)

7.0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Chairman Grover adjourned the meeting at
8:18 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Carol Lustig,
Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic Development Dept.



 

Agenda Item 

   3.1 ARB 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board  
July 18, 2017 

 
Subject:  444 Social Apartments, 300 Parkway Dr 

Action Requested: Approval of a Minor Planned Unit Development Amendment to 
Permit a Temporary Project Announcement Sign  

Petitioner:  444 Social  

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Economic Development Coordinator   
Department of Community & Economic Development 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board  

 
Background: 
 

 444 Social seeks a minor amendment to the CityPark Planned Unit Development to install a 
temporary project announcement sign larger than permitted by code to advertise the 
upcoming construction of 444 Social Apartments (formerly known as 404 Social 
Apartments). 

 The Village Board approved development plans for the redevelopment of the existing Regal 
Cinemas and construction of 444 Social Apartments on September 12, 2016.  

 
Proposal & Staff Comments (See attached cover letter and packet): 
 

 ECD intends to install signage on a weather-resistant vinyl material placed on the proposed 
wooden construction fence along a pedestrian sidewalk adjacent to Regal Cinemas. The 
signage/graphics are proposed to be repeated every 100 feet for a total of 300-400 feet, with 
each segment being approximately 600 square feet in area (100 feet long and 6 feet high).  
The developer is interested in adding images and graphics to enhance the experience of the 
public visiting the movie theater and diminish the effects of a construction site.  

 The signage is treated as a project announcement sign per the Village’s Sign Code.  

 The Code limits this type of signs to 50 square feet in area for lots 2 acres or greater and 
two items of information only, such as the name of the development and an image. Website 
addresses and taglines are not permitted (see attached). Project announcement signs are 
allowed until the issuance of the first certificate of occupancy or if construction is suspended 
for longer than 180 days.  

 The proposal does not conform to the code requirements as the signs exceed the permitted 
size and items of information limitations. Therefore, it requires an amendment to the 
CityPark PUD which allows improvements that do not meet Code. The ARB has the final 
authority to review and approve minor PUD amendments.  

 
Recommendation: 
Review and approval of the proposed minor PUD amendment to permit a temporary project 
announcement sign as depicted in the attached rendering and subject to the signage being 
displayed until the issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
Motion: 
The Architectural Review Board, at its meeting held on July 18, 2017, moves to approve a minor 
amendment to the CityPark Planned Unit Development to permit a temporary project 
announcement sign for 444 Social Apartments at 300 Parkway Drive, as depicted in a 
presentation packet prepared by ECD, Inc., date stamp received July 12, 2017, subject to 
recommendations contained in the Staff Memorandum, and further subject to… 



 

Agenda Item 

   3.1 ARB 

 
   {Insert any additional conditions or modification desired by the ARB} 
 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Location Map, prepared by MGP Consortium.  
 Presentation Packet with cover letter, prepared by ECD Company on behalf of 444 Social, 

dated July 12, 2017. 
 Village Sign Code regulations for temporary project announcement signs.  
 

Meeting History 

ARB (current): July 18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V:\Property_File\PARKW-DR\300\2016_Redevelopment\7_18_17_ARB_ProjectAnnouncementSign\7_18_17_ARB.docx 



305

960

30
0

950

260

295

1
225

425

2

405

435
415

940

3

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

PA
RK

WA
Y D

RG 
K 

LN
APTAKISIC RD

Aptakisic Creek

O/Ia

B2

R1

Legend
Building
Parcel Boundary

!

! !

!! Subject Location
Village Boundary
Zoning Districts

Community & Economic Development

± CED_LocationMap
JVD, 3/21/2016

1 inch = 192 feet

300 Parkway Dr

Subject Site (Regal Movie Theater &
 Approved 444 Social Luxury
Apartments)



COMPANY
250 PARKWAY ORIVE, SU ITE 1 20
LINCOLNSHIRE, i1 60069
847. 2 29.9200 PHON E

847. 2 29.9 266 FAX

July 12, 2017

Chairman Grover and the Architectural Review Board
Village of Lincolnshire
One Olde Half Day Road
Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069

RE Request For Approval for Temporary Graphics
For Construction Barrier along New Pedestrian Regal Sidewalk

Dear Chairman Grover and the Architectural Review Board

development.

meeting

It is both in the interest of Regal Theater and the Village of Lincolnshire that ECD Company be
permitted to make the patron experience of visiting the Regal Theater as enjoyable as possible, in
view of the fact we have begun construction of the site improvements for 444 Social and will soon be
building the building foundations. While the finished new apartment buildings will be extremely
attractive backdrop for the Theaters. the construction of the apartments is not attractive.

eCJ)

EIH HU311X B$ 1 1q 11Zna:l '::.

that t will be up for approximately one year, before we remove the barrier and the graphics.

The graphic design will be printed an durable vinyl material that is sufficiently strong to last the one
year period that the wood construction barrier will be in place.

We will be in attendance to answer questions next Tuesday night

We are hopeful the ARB votes for this temporary signage usage Tuesday evening

Thank you

Sincerel:lffl?..v,'7iilg'7 ./
Scott David Greenberg
President
ECD Company

2

)

C

ECD CONIPAN\

CHICAGO

D E NVERD

b
CD

(
D



8

-£= g
3\'

\

l

\

\

l
l

'/

l
l

l
l

l
l

li8

l
l

l
l

l
l

L.,L

A
A

Ellr I
01
=n.
E
01
EI

g

g

:

i

,-l f
gn.
E

wg

?

gm
g

g

+1

k
ul
IHI

E
zl
UJm

g
g a

c)
=

U

=

}-

Z

g
F-
EI

-'+

\ a)

C
LL
C
0
33
B
C
0

b
Z0

k
©l
CD
LJ
(9

=

F-
E0

Z
$

Q.
UJ
LJ
CD

>.E
b
UJ

©
a
>

UJ

Z
(9

LU
m:!:!ili l:lii:;

g
''''''''''+ - .' ''---u



 

Village of Lincolnshire  Title 12: Sign Control 
Revised 4/27/15    Page 2 

 

 

 

11. Except as expressly permitted in Subsection B, temporary signs shall not be attached to 
fences, trees, utility poles, permanent ground signs or the like and shall not be placed in 
a position that will obstruct or impair vision or traffic or in any way or manner create a 
hazard or disturbance to the health and welfare of the general public. 

12. Any violation of the conditions and restrictions of this section, including failure to procure a 
valid permit for erected signage, shall result in the loss of forty-five (45) days from the 
annual maximum duration for a temporary promotional sign permit. Should the violation 
occur after forty-five (45) days have been utilized in a calendar year, then the loss of forty-
five (45) days shall apply to the next calendar year.  

13. Temporary signs not immediately removed after the conclusion of the advertised event 
shall be subject to the provisions of Section 12-10-1.  

B. Regulations by Temporary Sign Type 
 

Temporary signs must comply with the regulations contained in Paragraph A (General 
Regulations for all Temporary Signs) above and the following:  
 
 
1.  Project Announcement Signs  
 

One (1) Project Announcement sign made of wood with an overall height of seven (7) 
feet located twenty (20) feet from the edge of pavement and twenty (20) feet from an 
adjacent property line shall be permitted for residential subdivisions and non-residential 
developments. Project Announcement signs shall be professionally designed and painted 
in natural colors compatible with the primary structure on the property or adjacent 
property. One (1) two-sided sign per development frontage may be displayed. Project 
Announcement sign(s) must be immediately removed upon the issuance of the first 
certificate of occupancy or if construction is suspended for a period exceeding one 
hundred and eighty (180) calendar days.  

 
a. In the Residential Sign District one (1) project sign no more than sixteen (16) square 

feet in surface area for a development of less than five (5) acres.  
 
b. In the Residential Sign District one (1) project sign no more than thirty-two (32) 

square feet in surface area for a development of more than five (5) acres. 
 
c. In the Downtown, Corridor Commercial, and Office/Industrial Sign Districts, one (1) 

project sign no more than sixteen (16) square feet in surface area for lots less than or 
equal to two (2) acres.  

 
d. In the Downtown, Corridor Commercial, and Office/Industrial Sign Districts, one (1) 

project sign no more than fifty (50) square feet in surface area for lots greater than 
two (2) acres.  

 
   2. Construction Signs 
 

One (1) Construction sign made of wood no more than twenty (20) square feet, with an 
overall height of six (6) feet, located fifteen (15) feet from the edge of pavement and 
fifteen (15) feet from an adjacent property line shall be permitted for residential 
subdivisions and non-residential developments. Construction signs may be located on 
the nearest reasonable adjacent off-premises property, provided construction work 
prohibits locating the sign on the property for which the sign is identifying.  Construction 

tzozulya
Highlight

tzozulya
Highlight

tzozulya
Line

tzozulya
Line



 

Village of Lincolnshire  Title 12: Sign Control 
Revised 4/27/15    Page 3 

 

 

 

4. To provide diversity, at least two (2) different types of plant material must be installed, 
excluding turf and annual flowers, provided that at least one plant type shall consist of 
evergreen shrubs or groundcovers.  If evergreen shrubs or groundcovers are not used at 
all, at least three (3) different types of plant material must be installed, one of which may be 
annual flowers. 

If any portion of the required planting area is located less than fifteen (15) feet from the 
edge of the street, that portion shall be exempt from the evergreen requirement and shall 
include a minimum of two (2) different types of plant material, one of which may be annual 
flowers. 

5. In addition to the plantings described above, the sign landscape plan shall also include 
soil protection such as, but not limited to, ground cover plants or organic hardwood 
mulch. However, no more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the total landscape bed may 
be void of plants at any one time.  

 
6. All landscaping must be maintained in good condition, and free and clear of rubbish and 

weeds. 
 
7. Sign landscaping must conform to the requirements of this section within one (1) year 

after the effective date of this Code. 
 

F.  Glass  
 

Any glass forming a part of any sign shall be safety glass with a minimum thickness of one-
fourth (1/4) inch. 

 
G.  Lettering  

 
All letters, figures, characters or representations, in cut-out or irregular form, maintained in 
conjunction with, attached to, or superimposed upon any sign must be safely and securely 
built or attached to the sign structure. 

 
H.  Items of Information 
 

1.  All signs must limit the number of items of information on any single sign face to no more 
than two (2) items to prevent traffic hazards for passing motorists and to minimize the 
cluttered appearance of signs.  

 
2. Each descriptive or identifying word, set of words, icon, logo, symbol or image on a 

sign shall be defined as an “item of information”. For example, but not in limitation 
thereof, each of the following would be one (1) item of information: (a) the name of 
the business, even if multiple words, or (b) the business logo. The street number 
address of the business is not counted as an item of information. A company 
catchphrase or motto may be included on a sign only if it is a part of the legal name 
of a business. Products, services, telephone number, or a website address shall not 
be permitted as part of the Copy on a sign unless it is part of the legal name of a 
business. The display of either a website address or telephone number shall be 
permitted on Temporary Advertisement/Promotional and Institutional Signs, and such 
copy shall not count as an item of information for such signs.  The prohibition against 
displaying the names of products or services shall not apply to Awning/Canopy Signs 
and Temporary Advertisement/Promotional Signs.   

 

tzozulya
Highlight

tzozulya
Line



 

Agenda Item 

   3.2 ARB 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Architectural Review Board  
July 18, 2017 

 
Subject:  The Gardner School, 250 Barclay Blvd 

Action Requested: Approval of a Minor Special Use Amendment to Permit a 
Replacement Brick Material on Previously Approved Building 
Elevations and Trash Enclosure  

Petitioner:  The Gardner School/Viking Development, LLC  

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Economic Development Coordinator   
Department of Community & Economic Development 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board  

 
Background: 
 

 The Gardner School seeks a minor amendment to their Special Use to replace the 
previously approved brick material with a new brick for the previously approved building 
elevations and trash enclosure (see attached).  

 The Architectural Review Board reviewed the school development plans at the August 16, 
2016 and October 18, 2016 meetings. The Village Board approved the school’s building 
design and development plans at the November 28, 2016 meeting.  

 Site work and construction is currently under way.  
 

Proposal & Staff Comments (See attached cover letter and packet): 
 

 The petitioner is proposing a replacement brick material from Bordeaux Blend Structural 
Thru-Brick to Medium Ironspot 46 Structural Thru-Brick, both manufactured by Endicott Clay 
Products. The Bordeaux brick will not be available from the supplier until November of this 
year. The petitioner stated the wait time would cause significant construction delays and 
project budget increases.  

 Staff finds the replacement brick is a close color match to the approved one with a different 
finish. The approved brick has a matte finish and the proposed brick has a slight sheen. The 
petitioner is searching for a matte option but is not confident one can be found with a close 
color match prior to Tuesday’s meeting. They did indicate their preference for the proposed 
Medium Ironspot replacement brick with a glossy surface.  

 The change in approved brick material requires a minor amendment to The Gardner School 
Special Use Permit. The ARB has the final authority to review and approve minor 
amendments.  

 
The petitioner will provide material and color sample boards at Tuesday’s meeting for the ARB’s 
review.  
 
Recommendation: 
Review and approval of the proposed minor Special Use amendment to permit a replacement 
brick building material as depicted in the material and color sample board provided by the 
petitioner.  
 
Motion: 
The Architectural Review Board, at its meeting held on July 18, 2017, moves to approve a minor 
amendment to the Special Use Permit to permit a replacement brick material change for The 
Gardner School at 250 Barclay Boulevard, as depicted in a presentation packet prepared by 



 

Agenda Item 

   3.2 ARB 

 
Norr, on behalf of the petitioner, date stamp received July 14, 2017, and as shown on the 
material and color sample board provided at the July 18, 2017 ARB meeting, and further subject 
to… 
   {Insert any additional conditions or modification desired by the ARB} 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Location Map, prepared by MGP Consortium.  
 Presentation Packet with cover letter, prepared by Norr on behalf of the petitioner, dated 

July 14, 2017. 
 Approved building and trash enclosure elevations.   
 

Meeting History 

ARB (current): July 18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V:\Property_File\BARCL-BD\250\7_18_17_ARB\7_18_17_ARB.docx 



400

35
0

25
0

20
0

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

BA
RC

LA
Y B

LV
D

MARRIOTT DR
O/Ia

O/IbO/Ic

O/Ic

O/Id

O/Id

Legend

!

! !

!! Subject Location
Zoning Districts
Building
Parcel Boundary
Village Boundary

Community & Economic Development

± CED_LocationMap
JVD, 3/21/2016

1 inch = 83 feet

The 
Gardner
School

Approved The Gardner School 
(Daycare)250 Barclay Blvd



 

 

 

 
July 14, 2017 
 
Chairman Wes Grover and 
The Village of Lincolnshire Architectural Review Board 
One Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
RE: The Gardner School at 250 Barclay Blvd (Under Construction) 
 
Dear Chairman Wes Grover and The Village of Lincolnshire 
Architectural Review Board, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a brick alternate to the previously approved brick 
selection for this project. The alternate proposed brick will be the Medium Ironspot 46 
Structural Thru- Brick by Endicott Clay Products which we is an acceptable substitution 
for the approved Bordeaux Blend Structural Thru-Brick also by Endicott Clay Products. 
The purpose for this proposed change is due to unforeseen lead times. The approved 
brick would not be available until November. This delay would create an undue 
hardship for all parties involved as we are currently well underway with construction. 
The alternate is currently readily available. In our professional design opinion, we feel 
the alternate matches the design intent very closely and is only a subtle variation. This 
change would be throughout the entire project where we originally had intended to use 
the Bordeaux Blend Thru-Brick (this includes the dumpster enclosure). The currently 
approved sign would not be impacted. We appreciate your understanding and 
consideration in the matter.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Bryan Slonski 





tzozulya
Text Box
Village  Board Approved 



SIVIC D.AOIO
UMatACflPnRAGSe STOIC
n,!aO L€fl€
MORTAt ft.AlSa PlCNT
DAMS PAWS

TINU-WOIl C
MAA%ACTDA€A DCIcOfl
ca Sow
laRIAt RAINIGO IICNT
OaR ffiNDA 11*50ev WO C.2*7*

PAdaE IOTA tIME SePAl
UANYACTMa PA WIG POWICAfl5
IM.At IOZATMIOOC

**flTLfla IMP C / KI0eTTAI
—

IMbtlIwSI1IREN TaLfl

l.a -

cODA cl MROE STOIC

GAS. aATtm*L
DAME
.11l S*RDA

cODA wa 1I0

TJTTT T T TT TTTTT
]
JrIO C

UXTT n

KEYED NOTES:
HARDIETRIM BOARDS

COLOR: COBBLE STONE

CAST STONE SILL. CC TO PROViDE SAMPLE OR APPROVAL.
MORTAR TO MATCH STONE SILL.

EXTERIOR SCONCE

EXTERIOR ft000 LIGHTS

LOGO MEDALLION FROM THE GARDNER SCHOOC (SEE SONAGE
SHEETS); BUILDING WALL MEDALLION IS NOT TO BE ILLUMINATED

EOUIPUENr SCREENING WALL (BEYOND)

ACCENTiNG ARCHITECTURAL WOOD CORBELS

CUPOLA PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY CC
VENDOR: WEATHEVI/ANES OF MAINE
MODEL OCTAGON - THE VILLA CUPOLA - 2HT

WEATHERVANE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY CC
VENDOR: WEATSERVANES OF MANE
MODEL: 0857 — AUERCAN FLAG WiTH EAGLE HEAD
NOTES PRO/IDE EXTENSION ROO

ACCENDNG BRCIC SOLDIER COARSE
MANUFACTURER: ENDICOTr
COLOR: BURGUNDY
MORTAR: FLAMINGO BOISMENT
OHIO BY/ER MASONRY SAND C—247A

TTIII r

in” U
I I

TfltL

NORR

TDUN4pWA

Tv:S DOCUMENTS
AELEASEG ‘OR

SE 0’ DES LEN

DOCUNTANTS, :r loser I
I TOMEU500YOR
\ CONSTR..CTLEN

00 01 0 OR P ER A: I

-J
0
0
z
0
Cl) 01

LU o

Zo
ui

>.

CD z

z
IN

z
0
U)
>
LU

SHEET TITLE

BADING ELE/ATO1LS

SHEET NO

A051

DA

I III







25
0

B
A

R
C

LA
Y

B
LV

D
IL

IN
C

O
LN

SH
IR

E,
IL

N
O

R
R

O
PT

IO
N

IA
E

A
ST

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

T
H

‘
, 2

C
’)

I
—



SHEET NO

TH
E

 G
A

R
D

N
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
25

0 
B

A
R

C
LA

Y
 B

LV
D

LI
N

C
O

LN
S

H
IR

E
, I

L 
60

06
9

THIS DOCUMENT IS
RELEASED FOR

PURPOSE OF DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT

DOCUMENTS; IT IS NOT
TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION,

BIDDING, OR PERMIT
PURPOSES

ARCHITECT:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

CIVIL ENGINEER:

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 120
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
630.424.9080
FAX: 630.495.3731

MEP ENGINEER:

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

CLOVEBROOK LIMESTONE
SCALE: N.T.S.

TAUPE - HARDIEPLANK
SCALE: N.T.S.

BORDEAUX ENDICOTT BRICK
SCALE: N.T.S.

MEDIUM ANNODIZED BRONZE
SCALE: N.T.S.

MONTEREY TAUPE - HARDIEPLANK
SCALE: N.T.S.

TIMBER BARK - HARDIESHINGLE
SCALE: N.T.S.

MOUNTAIN SINGLE SHAKE
SCALE: N.T.S.

CAST STONE SILL
SCALE: N.T.S.

BLACK ALUMINUM
SCALE: N.T.S.




	16-3423-151
	16-3423-151.mail
	ExhibitB_GardnerSchool_FindingsofFact
	ExhibitC_GardnerSchool_Plans
	_TGS_Lincolnshire_Spec Packet
	Page Break_Building Feature
	ASSEMBLE_BUILDING FEATURES
	Page Break_Fence
	ASSEMBLE_FENCE
	Page Break_Landscaping
	ASSEMBLE_LANDSCAPING
	_SHRUBS
	_TREES

	Page Break_Lighting
	ASSEMBLE_LIGHTING
	Page Break_Signage
	ASSEMBLE_SIGNAGE

	SK002_Montage Fence




